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oo BIERE
G‘B Organization Ob jectives

RIS EESRENIIEEETV FEREERW -
To assist the Scout Association of Hong Kong in promoting the
spirit of Scouting to non-uniformed young people.

HSGBHREM 2B L FRES - ARESVFRBAZAE °
To organize children and youth services subvented by the
government so as to enhance youngsters' personal development.

B ESHEHBELEED  BRITEERUIRA -
To encourage members of the organization to practise the Scout
code of conduct in their daily life.

TMBEBES RIS RITANNARES -
To organize activities or services assigned by the Scout
Association of Hong Kong.
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2019 & 2020 FEB<F AL
Office-Bearers for the Year 2019-2020

#t & President

BFER LREEEREE

PREEE

The Honorable Mr Justice Derek PANG Wai-cheong,
Justice of Appeal of the Court of Appeal of the High Court

gl#t & Vice-Presidents

EMIEEE RETFERE B S A
Mr FUNG Wo-shun Mr CHEUNG Nim-ping MH Dr Henry AU YEUNG Cheuk-lun MH JP

a1k

FHEREL BRAEEA IR RN
Mr LO Kou-hong Mr Carlos CHAN Wing-cheung Mpr John LI Fung-cheung
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2l#t & (& ) Vice-Presidents (Cont'd)

REMERIEA R 7 e R WE R SeE

Mr YU Kam-wing Myr CHAN Wing-hung Mr Wilson KWOK Chi-shing
' — : g
@1‘ ]
L
I N A
BEELL PREESRBER L TR
Ms Daisy CHENG Choi-wah Mr Allen CHAN Chun-tat Mr James TING Wai-ming
FGU{Hon.)

RIRESTE EHRBFRE & w2t
Mr Ken NG Chun-hung Mpr Jacky IP Kai-leung Ms Portia CHOW Bick-yuen

B—#ikd (FERE) PR

Mr Kenny TONG Yat-hon Mpr Francis YAO Yan-ping



ZZ [/ Honorary Advisers

® &
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EAREE SR A L PR R4
Mr Cowen CHIU MH Dr CHAU Cham-son OBE LLD JP My Peter CHAN Pak-cheun

an

Pt EE AR SRR E RELNTFHL ZE EY N il
Mr NGUYEN Van-tu SBS Mr Vincent LIANG JP Mr YEUNG Po-kwan OBE CPM JP

BLCRERTML SRR B T
Mr LO Yan-lai MH JP Mr CHAN Shu-ying SBS JP

[ AR ERER gL
Mr CHOW Bing-chiu Mr Anthony TO Kwai-fung GBS
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%2 E8[ Legal Advisers

o\

ESC PNt
Mr Alexander WONG Kin-ming

T AT
Mr Tony YEN Yuen-ho SBS

R B e A
Mr Godwin CHAN Kwok-hung

KB R A A
Mr Tony TANG Kwok-wai
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38 Executive Committee
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FfE Chairman

A SO AR
Mr SHUM Man-kwong

8llF & Vice-Chairmen

AEERESEE SRAERSEAE

Mr Alan TAM Kui-lung Mr Arthur CHEUNG Ngah-tak
ikE Secretary oJ[& Treasurer

~
g

REEXE BREGRIT A
Mr David L C NG Mr Richard CHENG Kwok-keung
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MTEZEE Executive Committee

%8 Members

=

FRERSEE BRI WAL MEFEGL RRIEE BRKFETEE

Mr Antonio CHOW Shiu-hay Mr Stephen YAU How-boa Dr LAM Kin-wah BBS MH
SBS MH JP

Mr YU Kam-wing Mr Carlos CHAN Wing-cheung

£3

yeu

V-
BRTEAE BRI E ERERE PR AT S v
Mr KU Ka-chit Mr LO Wai-shing Mr Patrick YIP Kin-sang ~ Mr CHAN Shu-ying SBS JP Mr Carlos LEUNG

=

?;h

o ‘ ‘

BRALESEE SoRERE PR R BTt £ LR e o
Mr Tom CHAN Lap-chee Mr CHOI Chung-fai Mr CHOW Bing-chiu Mr NGAN Kai-chung Mr CHUNG Ming-ho

) &
~
i

HREE B SREE EERSEE
Mr James WONG Man-tai Mr LAI Pui-wing MH Mr YIP Chi-shing



#B8= Commissioners

A = ) e Bl
F kA BB AR (RIS )

Chief Commissioner Chief Commissioner Deputy Chief Commissioner
BT BSR4 (Programme & Training)
Mr NG Ah-ming Mr Joseph LAU Yee-leung =Y &t
(E2.11.2019) (3.11.2019#) Mr Jason NG Ka-leung

ERAA A
FOS Commissioner
BRIt
Dr NGAN Ming-yan
ot =
@ T
Pt
RIEEMA AR () BIEHEA L4
Deputy FOS Commissioner ( FFAEIRS )
(Oiem(ions) Deputy FOS Commissioner
PRALESEE (Children & Youth Service)
Mr Mark CHAN ZER AR

My Paulinus LO

o i A

B EEA R ER B E B AT A B E R AR AR B EEAR AR
(FLVHERE) (EBE KT ) () (H#H)
Assistant FOS Commissioner Assistant FOS Commissioner Assistant FOS Commissioner Assistant FOS Commissioner
(Children & Youth Service) (Programme & Finance) (Public Relations) (Education)
HEFEEL AR EWEL L FRAEL

Dr Benjamin FUNG Chi-ho Mr Jasper YAU Cho-yiu Ms Jenny LEUNG Suk-ying SSS5tJ Dr LI Kai-ming

H >4}
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11 ¥ T S The Friends of Scouting Council

20189 Z 2020 FER<TA T
Office-Bearers for the Year 2019-2020

i mSa CIRAERE HEEEE

President : The Honorable Mr Justice Derek PANG Wai-cheong, lustice of Appeal of the Court of Appeal of the High Court

Bl - SEANESEE R TeE 7 et

Vice-Presidents : Mr FUNG Wo-shun Mr CHEUNG Nim-ping MH Dr Henry AU YEUNG Cheuk-lun MH JP
SBEIFESE BRIk A FRBEE
Mr LO Kou-hong Mr Carlos CHAN Wing-cheung Mr John LI Fung-cheung
RIBLESAE BRK R AT P& RS
Mr YU Kam-wing Mr CHAN Wing-hung Mr Wilson KWOK Chi-shing
EpEL L B EE B+ TEB%E
Ms Daisy CHENG Choi-wah Mr Allen CHAN Chun-tat FGU(Hon.)  Mr James TING Wai-ming
RIFE L EEREHER AERHZL
Mr Ken NG Chun-hung Mr Jacky IP Kai-leung Ms Portia CHOW Bick-yuen
E—midt (BiRE) pk RIS
Mr Kenny TONG Yat-hon Mr Francis YAQ Yan-ping

ESE HHEAD

Chairman : Mr SHUM Man-kwong

eI EEF i v SRFERAEE

Vice-Chairmen : Mr Alan TAM Kui-lung Mr Arthur CHEUNG Ngah-tak

WE REELLE

Secretary : Mr David L C NG

il AL

Treasurer : Mr Richard CHENG Kwok-keung

TREAT - HESE (BE) StMEBMERAT

Auditor : Crowe (HK) CPA Limited

ZEBER : BEARAEE JERE S i ERAAREL

Honorary Advisers:  Mr Cowen CHIU MH Dr CHAU Cham-son OBE LLD JP Mr Peter CHAN Pak-cheun
iEEMmSERAE PEL XL BEWR Tt
Mr NGUYEN Van-tu SBS Mr Vincent LIANG JP Mr YEUNG Po-kwan OBE CPM JP
RICEATHT BRI ACT A [AREAE
Mr LO Yan-lai MH JP Mr CHAN Shu-ying SBS JP Mr CHOW Bing-chiu
MR
Mr Anthony TO Kwai-fung GBS

EERER ¢ FREARER PR B AR A el

Legal Advisers : Mr Alexander WONG Kin-ming Mr Godwin CHAN Kwok-hung Mr Tony YEN Yuen-ho SBS
R R
Mr Tony TANG Kwok-wai

EEES SRS (F 2.11.2019)

Chief Commissioner : Mr NG Ah-ming (up to 2.11.2019)

BIZMREE (3.11.2019 #E )
Mr Joseph LAU Yee-leung (from 3.11.2019)

BIEBHEEE (EEEEIm) ¢ RRFBHAE

Deputy Chief Commissioner (Programme & Training) : Mr Jason NG Ka-leung

BEMARARE ERRC st

FOS Commissioner : Dr NGAN Ming-yan

BIEBHARE (B5) BRALE L

Deputy FOS Commissioner (Operations) : Mr Mark CHAN

BIETARARE (BLERB) FRMELE

Deputy FOS Commissioner (Children & Youth Service) : Mr Paulinus LO

BEESNRMAE (FOERE) Pt Y

Assistant FOS Commissioner (Children & Youth Service) : Dr Benjamin FUNG Chi-ho

B ESHAAMEE (FBRTE) ¢ ERrANESEL

Assistant FOS Commissioner (Programme & Finance) : Mr Jasper YAU Cho-yiu

B BB A RAEE (AB) ¢ BT L

Assistant FOS Commissioner (Public Relations) : Ms Jenny LEUNG Suk-ying SSStJ

BB ESFHAHMEE (HF) - TREAEL

Assistant FOS Commissioner (Education) : Dr LI Kai-ming

FEETHEEE (BOERIE) - PRIB SR

Headguarters Commissioner (Children & Youth Service) : Mr Angus LAM Yuk-kit

feEfeE (REAMIE) - BIfpaesE

Headquarters Commissioner (Activities & Finance) : Mr LAU Chung-shing

faapiaE (KEARRE) - BHELE

Headquarters Commissioner (Scout Groups & Development) : Mr Terry TONG Yat-sing

fRAcHaEE (@) - piczisEi T

Headquarters Commissioner (Public Relations) :

Mr Edward YAU Pak-wah

—
L
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t#ETEEE (£8) The Friends of Scouting Council (Cont'd)

BhEEAREPREE: (FFRAMHE) -

Assistant Headquarters Commissioner (Activities & Finance) :

BhEEAREpMEE (IREARR) -

Assistant Headquarters Commissioner (Scout Groups & Development) :

BhEEAREPAEE: (IREARR) °

Assistant Headquarters Commissioner (Scout Groups & Development) :

WITEEREHEE

Members of Executive Committee
BIEEZERRBES
Members of All FOS Committees

Ll

Chief Scout Executive :
BléRetE ¢

Deputy Chief Scout Executive :
BEIT (BE¥)
Supervisor (Kai Yip) :
ERIF (BRF)
Supervisor (Long Ping) :

BRI (BRAAEIFE) ¢

Supervisor (School Social Work) :
FTBESE

Executive Officer :

FEBE PO

Centre Manager (Education Centre) :

(BEE
Mr HO Kwok-lung

MFEEE
Mr Lawrence LAM Tze-king

SREERSEA (1.12.2019 )
Mr Ronald CHEUNG Siu-hon (from 1.12.2019)

FRITRE
Ms Evita LEE Sze-hang

SR
Ms Jess TSE Kit-yi

Bt

Mr CHENG Chung-man
LA

Miss SHUM Pui-yee
EKE/NE

Miss Liz CHUNG Wing-man
RS B/ME

Miss Aggie CHAN
et

Ms Clara CHENG Man-yee

HMITEZE & Executive Committee

& A& R Ex officio Members

T B IEERD

Chairman : Mr SHUM Man-kwong

BIERE BIERESEE

Vice-Chairmen : Mr Alan TAM Kui-lung

WE RESKRAE

Secretary : Mr David L C NG

AE EEREE

Treasurer : Mr Richard CHENG Kwok-keung

IBINEREEER ¢

Chairman of Finance Sub-committee :

BOFRBRRNMMZESER

Chairman of Children & Youth Service Development Sub-committee :

HBEREEXR

Chairman of Education Committee :

AHREMTERBIMIZESTF ¢

Chairman of Public Relations & Community Service Sub-committee :
EEIRERANMIZESER :

Chairman of Joint Scout Groups Sub-committee :

L -

Chief Commissioner :

EIEAMERE (CEEI5EIIMR) -

Deputy Chief Commissioner (Programme & Training) :

EREARAAEE

FOS Commissioner :

BEBHREE (EK)

Deputy FOS Commissioner (Operations) :
BIEFMNREE (FOERE) -

Deputy FOS Commissioner (Children & Youth Service) :

BEREEHRMEE (FOFRE) ¢

Assistant FOS Commissioner (Children & Youth Service) :

BB BB R EE CEBRME) ©

Assistant FOS Commissioner { Programme & Finance) :

B EEAAAAEE (AB) -

Assistant FOS Commissioner (Public Relations) :

BN EEASAMBE (HE)

Assistant FOS Commissioner (Education) :

fEars
Chief Scout Executive :

R
Mr Arthur CHEUNG Ngah-tak

FRIKERSEE
Mr Antonio CHOW Shiu-hay

RS A Tt

Mr Stephen YAU How-boa SBS MH JP
MEERL

Dr Lam Kin-wah BBS MH

EN L e

Mr YU Kam-wing

BRKFESEE

Mr Carlos CHAN Wing-cheung
RTERFSEA (F 2.11.2019)

Mr NG Ah-ming (up to 2.11.2019)
BEMRSAE (3.11.2019#E)

Mr Joseph LAU Yee-leung (from 3.11.2019)
REFFEE

Mr Jason NG Ka-leung

BTt

Dr NGAN Ming-yan

BRI E A

Mr Mark CHAN

AL
Mr Paulinus LO

BERELT
Dr Benjamin FUNG Chi-ho

ERHERSEL
Mr Jasper YAU Cho-yiu

RiRFE L

Ms Jenny LEUNG Suk-ying SSStJ
FRUEARL

Dr LI Kai-ming

FRITHL

Ms Evita LEE Sze-hang



HTEE8 (f§8) Executive Committee (Cont'd)

BERT L
Mr KU Ka-chit

BRI AT S

Mr CHAN Shu-ying SBS JP
SoREAE

Mr CHOI Chung-fai
ERERLE

Mr CHUNG Ming-ho

Mr YIP Chi-shing

FIFEA T In Attendance
BlfEss

Deputy Chief Scout Executive :
BEFE (BEF) -
Supervisor (Kai Yip) :
BEFE (BBR)
Supervisor (Long Ping) :
BETE (PRE|TIHE)

Supervisor (School Social Work) :

THERE:
Executive Officer :

REBEPORE !

BEWELE

Mr LO Wai-shing

3w
Mr Carlos LE

[& AR ED
Mr CHOW Bi

WUREL

UNG

ng-chiu

Mr James WONG Man-tai

FREL L

Ms Jess TSE Kit-yi

L
Mr CHENG C

e/ e

hung-man

Miss SHUM Pui-yee

Bk \E
Miss Liz CHU

BE/E
Miss Aggie C
BEsit+

Centre Manager (Education Centre) :

HBTSE& Education Committee

TE:
Chairman :

BIER -

Vice-Chairman :

=

Advisers :

BAERER -

Ex officio Members :

%8

Members :

Fj

In Attendance :

W
Minutes Secretary :

MEFER L
Dr Lam Kin-wah BBS MH

BUEAR AL

Dr Kenneth CHAN Tsan-ming
SRt

Mr YEUNG Po-kwan OBE CPM JP
BRAZ A SE4 (29.10.2019 #E )

NG Wing-man

HAN

Ms Clara CHENG Man-yee

a4 xS
Mr Patrick YIP Kin-sang

BRI &S
Mr Tom CHAN Lap-chee

BNeE
Mr NGAN Kai-chung

Bospasset
Mr LAl Pui-wing MH

BB RELE

Dr Henry AU YEUNG Cheuk-lun MH 1P

Mr Tom CHAN Lap-chee (from 29.10.2019)

REZHKE *

School Managers :

REEEKAE
Mr David L C NG

BEMELE
Mr LO Wai-shing

EIERSEE

Mr George TAM Siu-ping
RIKICE

Mr Vincent NG Siu-man

RIEEHRE

Mr William CHEUNG Chun-yin
HEEA]E

Mr Richard CHENG Kwok-keung
#RAEIEEE

Ms Jess TSE Kit-yi

BEisiRa BB P OKE
Ms Clara CHENG Man-yee

MEEF L

Dr Lam Kin-wah BBS MH

PR B

Mr Mark CHAN

BER A A et

Mr CHAN Shu-ying SBS JP
BRI RS (= 28.10.2019)
Mr Tom CHAN Lap-chee

(up to 28.10.2019)

HI N2 (Z 28.10.2019)
Mr SHUM Man-kwong

(up to 28.10.2019)

TREPEELE
Mr James TING Wai-ming

FHEBELLE
Mr LEE Ho-kwan

REMRBL
Dr Anthony LEUNG Wai-lun

RRTEE
Mr Jason NG Ka-leung

AR HEES

Dr NGAN Ming-yan
BITHEE

Ms Evita LEE Sze-hang

RSt
Dr LI Kai-ming

ETEfRER (29.10.2019 #8 )
Mr SHUM Man-kwong
(from 29.10.2019)

EEA RS
Mr Patrick YIP Kin-sang

BRIsIEEE
Mr CHAN Tak-hang

EMREE
Mr NGAN Hon-yi

BRI
Dr Anthony KWOK Wai-leung

FROPEHEEE
Dr LI Kai-ming

St
w
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B /\ZHTZ S & Finance Sub-committee

E

Chairman :
=8 :

Members :

B

In Attendance :

BEWE

Minutes Secretary :

AIRERELE

Mr Antonio CHOW Shiu-hay

K E R E PR E RS

Mr Richard CHENG Kwok-keung Mr Mark CHAN
ESIREE PRE S

Mr Joseph NGAN Sau-fung Mr Yury LAM Ping-yuk
FLiESISEE BREE/NE

Mr Marco KUNG Wai-chiu Miss NGAN Bik-ching
ERRA{CHEE: SIfhEAE R

Dr NGAN Ming-yan Mr LAU Chung-shing
BRI MBI A
Ms Jess TSE Kit-yi Mr CHENG Chung-man
BREBRTREL

Miss Aggie CHAN

R IR AE R
Mr Jasper YAU Cho-yiu

]9 e
Mr Clement YEUNG Kai-mun

A REAE B
Mr HO Kwok-lung
ESaiR e BB P OKE

Ms Clara CHENG Man-yee

EEIRBEIRANETSE Joint Scout Groups Sub-committee ——

T
Chairman :
BIERE

Vice-Chairman :

B

Advisers :

Members :

BKAESEE

Mr Carlos CHAN Wing-cheung

BRALESEE

Mr Tom CHAN Lap-chee

ERE A ARHLE
Mr KU Ka-chit Ms Grace CHOW Oi-chu
MEREL L Mgt

Ms Rimmy CHENG Mr MUI Chi-keung
BhEREENAEE CEHRVHE)

Assistant FOS Commissioner (Programme & Finance)

fREeEE CEBRME)

Headquarters Commissioner (Activities & Finance)

MR (IREEER)

Headquarters Commissioner (Scout Groups & Development)

BhEEfRARHEE: (REI M)

Assistant Headquarters Commissioner (Activities & Finance)

BhERFRRARAEE: (IREERR)

Assistant Headgquarters Commissioner (Scout Groups & Development)

EDERASACIA S, (IREAERE)

Assistant Headquarters Commissioner (Scout Groups & Development)

RNEES 138 kiR R

Group Scout Leader of the 138" East Kowloon Group

ZEE 2 IRiRR

Group Scout Leader of the 42™ Tsuen Wan Group

SWERIE 45 MRS .
Group Scout Leader of the 45™ Shatin South Group

+\E8 22 IRIRER ;
Group Scout Leader of the 22™ Shap Pat Heung Group

B 241 kiR R ;
Group Scout Leader of the 241% Hong Kong Group

AL 6 IRk

Group Scout Leader of the 6 Tai Po North Group

HSRE 1184 IRIR R

Group Scout Leader of the 1184™ New Territories Group

R 1185 IRk &

Group Scout Leader of the 1185" New Territories Group

B 1759 IRl .
Group Scout Leader of the 1759 Hong Kong Group

HFE 1782 IRIRK

Group Scout Leader of the 1782™ New Territories Group

fEER A

Headquarters Scouter

e EREh

Headquarters Scouter

TEEt M

Headquarters Scouter

HEEREAM

Headquarters Scouter

BERERE

Mr PONG Kar-lin
LR

Mr Alexander LEE King-chung

Jilgizh s _
Mr Jasper YAU Cho-yiu
Bt
Mr LAU Chung-shing

EHEXE

Mr Terry TONG Yat-sing
TR .

Mr HO Kwok-lung

WFEREE
Mr Lawrence LAM Tze-king

SREEELA (1122019 %8)

Mr Ronald CHEUNG Siu-hon (from 1.12.2019)
=R/ A (F 30.11.2019)

Ms WONG Wing-fei (up to 30.11.2019)

SEINAEA (1.12.2019 #8)

Mr Cliff NG Oi-fan (from 1.12.2019)
T TE

Mr KWOK Ling-lam

ESHu+

Ms TUNG Man-kei

EPEL+ (F31.7.2019)

Ms Alice CHUN Oi-lai (up to 31.7.2019)
EKELEL (1.8.2019 #8)

Mr KO Siu-kei (from 1.8.2019)
ERBLLE

Mr Kaffee LO Gar-fai

REETSE

Mr NG Chun-wai

REIsEt (F 14.9.2019)

Ms NG Chiu-mei (up to 14.9.2019)

EF5E (15.9.2019 #8)
Mr WONG Piu (from 15.9.2019)

SRR L
Ms LEE Choi-fung

BEEEAL
Mr YIP Yin-hong

FoxExRE
Mr Nicol WONG Wing-kuen

EEESA

Mr Frankie CHEUNG Ka-fai
ShEEEE

Mr KWOK Wai-kei
RERTE

Mr NG Chun-wai

RESESA (F 30.11.2019)
Mr Ronald CHEUNG Siu-hon (up to 30.11.2019)

IR E
Mr Albert YUE Chiu-fai
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Mr SIU Pak-ming
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Joint Scout Groups Sub-committee (Cont'd)

B HIRBEEREFE , EARR{C iR EE
In Attendance : Chairmen of the Group Councils Dr NGAN Ming-yan
B BT B AE HEEROGEES
Miss Aggie CHAN Ms Cynthia LAM Ka-wai
SEWE RIZMERE

Minutes Secretary :  Miss Vicky LEUNG Chui-mei
NHERREERFZINGISESS

BRI AR

Mr Mark CHAN

P E RO ERE
Miss LAU Wai-ching

Public Relations & Community Service Sub-committee

EE: REPEELLE

Chairman : MrYU Kam-wing

BlER : SUKEELE SLREL

Vice-Chairmen : Mr Stanley NG Wing-ki Mr MOK Yuen-kin

R TEREE

Adviser : Mr James TING Wai-ming

=8 ZNRIEE FERIREA

Members : Ms Jenny LEUNG Suk-ying SSStJ  Mr Stanley Kl Yiu-king
BN ERFLLE
Ms vy CHAN Siu-wai Mr PONG Kar-lin
ERRRSEA
Mr Wilson YAU Kai-hung

HIE EARR{CHEES BRI B AR

In Attendance : Dr NGAN Ming-yan Mr Mark CHAN
EAEBEETA BRERTHRER
Miss Liz CHUNG Wing-man Miss Aggie CHAN

BEMNE RBEFE

Minutes Secretary :  Miss Vicky LEUNG Chui-mei

sV FRiFERIIGESSE

ERERLE
Mr Nicol WONG Wing-kuen

soALLE
Mr SIU Pak-ming

AR RS
Mr Edward YAU Pak-wah

Children & Youth Service Development Sub-committee

[ : R A

Chairman : Mr Stephen YAU How-boa SBS MH JP

CIES R BRI

Vice-Chairman : Mr CHAN Wai-to MH

R BRA SN et

Adviser : Mr CHAN Shu-ying SBS JP

=8 BIRMIBES IR ERIBEL

Members : Mr Paulinus LO Dr Benjamin FUNG Chi-ho
FREEt H=RILEE
Dr Mark LI Kin-yin ACSW, PhD Mr Benson WONG Ping-shan
& IESAE EREL
Mr FU Tsun-hung Dr YAM Kong
XRRELE s v
Mr MAN Ka-on Mr LAI Pui-wing MH

B BAA{CHEE MBAERR R

In Attendance : Dr NGAN Ming-yan Mr Angus LAM Yuk-kit
B EEE(F SRMBEEETE
Mr CHENG Chung-man Miss SHUM Pui-yee

SHE PEIERE

Minutes Secretary :  Miss Vicky LEUNG Chui-mei

BREEERSEAE
Mr Ken CHAN Kam-ming

BRImEBLt
Ms CHAN Pui-yee

REREL
Dr Agnes NG Kwok-tung

SR AEIBRE
Ms Jess TSE Kit-yi

EAEERTH
Miss Liz CHUNG Wing-man

HithfRiE/\EHTZ S & Publications Editorial Sub-committee

S [EfRER1 AT
Chairman : Mr CHOW Bing-chiu
BERE : RoRERAE
Vice-Chairman : Mr CHOI Chung-fai
R - BRERAT L
Adviser: Mr YEUNG Yuk-chiu MH JP
=8 RINRAIEEL SMEEEEE
Members : Ms Jenny LEUNG Suk-ying 5SSt Miss SHUM Pui-yee
A L AT T
Ms TONG Man-wai Ms CHAU Man-ying
BREEE LT TERKE
Dr CHAN Kin-wai Mr James TING Wai-ming
B ERRR{CHE R R R
In Attendance : Dr NGAN Ming-yan Mr Edward YAU Pak-wah
BEWMEF REFEHE

Minutes Secretary :  Miss Vicky LEUNG Chui-mei

BRRZEM T

Ms CHAN Kit-ying
R pE e
Ms vy MOK Yee-ting

EAERSE
Mr WU Wai-ming
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.ﬂjj ig Thanks to all of our supporters
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Group Photo at AGM
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FHR2019F 7R 12 BEEAEEROEAEHERAEGEETY 'SELCHREZE 2019 F
2020 FEMBREGNBHEE , ARSBEEERSZHNEE (FF HBELEI - KE)
ERFSATREAEEMENTREGTREKBLEREETRESE 1B 600 BEE - 185
EFREM BEERBRASIN - £ 40 2R - ERESARBBURE - BREILENMIKR - BE
HEEE  BEARERZSAEBMR BEPONBERPOLEFHAFERE  URBERES
TERR#EH) HDSC MR FRREHEMNANF - S ABRRIG - ERRARE - AANBD  KREAH
0 BIBREAER - ARZBEME °

RS R ZHEEETE SR TR G

Welcome Remarks presented by Fresident, Speech presented by the Guest of Closing Remarks presented by
The Hon. Justice Derek PANG Honour, Ms Winnie YING Chairman, Mr SHUM Man-kwong
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B S T IEEE A& BT AEBISERE ZE R A TR
Souvenir present to the Guest Sharing by FOS Commissioner, Dance performance Diabolo performance
of Honour, Mr David YIP Or NGAN Ming-yan

BAT TR T T I A A ST
Scout 'Association of' Hong Kong
~ The'Friends of:Scouting:
Golden Jubilee Gala'Dinner
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Guests enjoying in the dinner
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T 2020 FEEMY 780 BEE) (RlvES) - NSRBI

BESEE)) - EBHMBIL 3,206 & ( ARBORE © A

EEREREH) » BEEL 53,326 AR (BAEERER
= AR) - BRIMEHE  BREFORE 222 BERRKE - 3 i

EAEIE 1,673 £ - AWEAFLL 2019 & 2020 FEREFL = S S
R AERBIEAGE  EASPOSERBNEE - R B o R e el el
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g 1. BUMSHE  SETRRSSEAR
7N AEEMEDNVESEESCRERELEREEA R 90 BT 1240F 150 fiEBaa ik
?\ FISEHIES) - BEAKEIE 8,000 AKX  SEBMEIEHES /A « BT SRR B8 -
= EoR 0 RESERE RIS RIS E A - B TEAKIL, B ABANABIKES
= ARG ENLRIS - BE  REDVEABREE - SY-HER2TEmI/)\E /
AR EE BOBGERAERHEE  WRETERANDBIRESEA T4 ER %R -
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Participants tossed the plane in the air, symbolizing that
everyone's dreams can soar in the same sky, regardless of
you orme

Taking in challenges together regardless of minority

2. ZREF ARMEENE - B FERBWEE (BiFEdm
AL IR A ) FRRIBEE > 2RI TIBF L » "TOpen
Up "&. BIEAA a8, & "EOR — 3D, Fatdl ' Kt ERE
HNMA UREBERTE  BREREXR/BTIFERERT - WA A
AEEERNBRELE  RMEBALTEREILERE RBVFITR - K
EPOLOBBEFEAETARRE  BIMBRER - WER EEEB/K
EHRRATES - FLBALTEROSEARBMRER - PR 2019
F8AK20205 1 A DRIEMTY "B ERHETREE K TBR
ZEB BEVERGER  2EMMAFEREPHRE - MREM

IZ) FilEEmsla— g3k I <) 50
BERELR 8 k) B BARHEENEE  LEDELEGNERME - X BMAEEEE
fOpen Upy Positive Life
Project— Youth Performance
“FOREVER FRIENDS™
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WREMRRRBITIEY  EMAIRBNALERENNA R BEE BRIBRNSEDE -
REFEBE 2,000 ARSEEHEERE) - RIFEBGER 180 8 » LS RRBNTEAR
#8100 & WEBMBETHRE - ARZENHE @ AMIERERARNMELENLIEEBE
BRFBENTEA  BIHEENSFIE 4,000 AR » AWRAEFE 30 2HERCENETIOFRE
HEARFS

o BREBATNBEE - RBNRAPRLELARNRBTEIRLN - RIEFENBRI
fRE - BB AR 0 20 T RRAIRZE ) 0 RIT 2,500 RELERMSE - BB LFIR
BEORREEN T % » EEALS

3. BRSSEME © BB HBEREBRLERR

B EREETRIESBERMIERYG  REEMNREER L  RARFEREY PEANER
% WESIAESREEBMSLE ' AERENTOFEERRETAREBNIIRK - REA
DEEEEHETHIIIK REEBEGIIRABERR / 255K UEEERIEE
%o B BREBBRLZTHENRERS  BHEATITMETESTSEANARE - KEEREE
FR/OGERAE Y 3R 30 EFERARYESED - 2EABUT 1,300 AKX SISGREAE 100 £ - Eh B
EXFESNEE  BHEATTIERBERHRAE TEELEMERE -

ETEE —EEEI BEBTRLLRE — LB EIAE

Zentangle training oy tilh=sizid o

Child-Centred FPlay Therapy-Children are able to express
their experiences and feelings through games

4. BIUFRE b BT FRIETERE
AEEHMBRBRARTENRLERERESERSIRY
SEMBRBTEINEHF AL 600 A (RIS 30 EH
B2)  Hfuif 200 R BEA2REBH T EEEER »
MEREBRELFERKE - FRERBIZES - TF
REEFIRSIES - 121t - B OM AR B 20 [
ARBRENZS  EROAT LR BT F AR ELITAIR
% o B5 0 BN 30 MERBERARBUETIES - B

N

: SBRTHEER + B 3,000 ARSE + (BOR 100 0 «
PR ESh + RFAEREE RS RERAE - BINRRT LA
BRSBTS BEN B EREERNEN - ERERETBENY

Job interview simulation of pet grooming of RETERZBOERER » 5N OB 28

“Know the Future Youth Life Planning Scheme
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Leadership Training for Youth
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5. MREFAEMT - BUFTFS TR IREARE
A RREEFR O BIEN 38 200 2% T M - HAUERIPOBRBNET » i 80 A - AF
ERRFENEANFRIUBAREFERREAY  HTREFARLBREREME
ROSRE T BB 100 AEFABEREASHES -

BERLFERERERBEFREAF  #1T "55RE @ 8K, 5+
B8 BEATEARME®TIRETE - EMEEAENTE - PO
MEERER > FEEANBRERTEARK  2EBER T EENHE
AT 200 A ' RIEERE - B—HH @ BEROERFETEHET “MUSIC
M & CARE” it#l FBSOFENTCEAIE YR VBEEHENES - &
O EETFEANGRE 0 SESBIBRM Y BEMNELRE  )IIBLRERRR - #
s RERAKEELEMT 140 S8k F EREBINRE - 28ET
6,000 AKX °

EIE SR

- B © R B EE ENH AT
SMARTEEN /\SB3 PrE 15 8 B X 3 BN 2 BTG+ M FFALI55 R

Youth Pie Professional dubbing teachers
Smarteen leaders learn to help and support each : :
others in order to strengthen their team spirit teached the Youth dubbing skills to enhance

their speaking skills
6. BB NIL B{titE (KRE) REXEHELERARNIZE
BEPOLREREREREBRBIRUATIER - 8F/EA 30 BRENTIRM T RERS -
o WARHEENR T KSR AEE ) B SR AERENRERUBBINRLARYE - @
Ry » RORAER B A LA P K\ B/ BRI BB S R AR
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BN AN NBRT BTSN
Strengthen parent-child communication and cooperation through SEN parent-child sea challenge
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EREF B &R 2020 E 2021 EHRESAVESTE » £—FINREH AR -
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1. SRR - BEXSHF (FRATHRBERSE) 4
BEROBEL TRBRT O HE RBEERRET
NARRERERERGRI - - THL - BB
SRR BLUEETEAEHR R TREEOEER -
BEOABMMER P EMAE  REERERBERE
RRBEMRS - Wka) AERR ) BT - DURNI BN BRSNS 2 i E AR TR

Voluntary service for social inclusion by African
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(R EET - B8 ITFEEHS T
TRAETE » BB E B T5ER
EEE  NFRERIXCEE)54 0 BT

AEERI
Local and ethnic minorily youth both enjoyed

the peer activities 3

E-sport compelition

2.

I Guide 2019 318)769 [#TEEE7) BARHLE
The youth-at-risk assisted and learned how to organize the

drum team from EEEIE2
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FRERAT HEHBEE RBE—FRERNES
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Hh SHEIERE TRITEL K TENGIR, - BEEETENK
% rﬂ 175, UKFFKIEABRSH - BOBEETOFES
SRS - FEHRRRLURIMEARRE  HERRE AL
Zi*ﬁ Ry - SHEAEFROBKE S FERAEIRE @ %%
FZIG MRS NLEE - EfIAEHRBERMEN  EaEH
AMEREEI KRR - EIRRIULARH - EEHMER

I BIR - BRER (SRFLFRH)

BARROARERIBHEST " 55 Gude s 58| DIEFERANE
BREIREREE  SLNRNER2EED MRS
AEBEFVBR 0 WRATE] BRMEA - [y > &k "ER
BRE ) LIARMMEEIR > BESeTIENRTmEBLAE
BRafEa » LH—RIINTFINES - BBEFTIVFERARE
KSR FIRvEERE R B B2 ERIEE - BB
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B EREE A 50 B FMEE 7 FaE
Dance Perfomance by the youth-at-risk at FOS Golden Jubilee Dinner
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4. BEEC - REIRXRK (BFLEHE )

TARAR — BESRIT, 518 - /060 BMAAIMEFTENARMLOBKESDFR
HEHRE - BEMAEREEREC  REBENBIRRK - [ » ROTUERB/BEER
BEH  REABERMEL "EERE ) AR N TR, TEERERERE,

FMEREE ) SRENTEH R  UXERABETEESRS LNFTE -

5. BEBC ' BEA®
LR | FEREHRARERRENZERM
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OVERE ) & T8 - SETEEN#b, 58 BRBAMRE
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6. ‘gjfbmg . ﬂﬁﬁi’lﬂ:ﬁ Making cookies in Satir Model parent-child parallel group
EHEENRSEENRE  RENEVETFTERTERERMEBAL - HBEFETRRESE
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FBERM LR THENE + BT H
A BESERNEET
Students wrote down their worries and
put them in the light bulb

This is our "Fortunate Stort” HFEE A ‘f/‘ng@ * BEAROIGE
" Fut the worries down and
8. ]ﬁ E i==) E ﬁ@j looking for a bright future

HEERPOERNEFIRD B/ /\BBE 22 ik ~ AL 1184 IREFAE 1185 ik (JTHIA
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%, @R RENTSEBELSEYEAEEREATE ;
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HWR - RS H ALK Activities held in the Gymnasium during m/d-

night for the youth-at-risk
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A BIRBIGE © KRR B ot JE%
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B BEMRREN=KEETEK BB

ALL _ 3 Team Building Training
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Peers restoration lunch booth activities Best teen training camp

The joy after hard working = Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Sunshine Ambassador—— Weeding Experience at Farmiand
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"War game JII%€H 1 ~ " 5% Shooter 5I|#HE , ~ TEEHEE/NE, ~ "Best teen EME |
ETHEERE]  F - EPREeETMEREASA S T AESTEE AR |
K TAEREN 0 WASIBARRBEERE  BIHUFIEE0IEHREASIEN

@ N\ 9%
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REMTEENBEE LFPEAEREEARTHER X
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MGt E L BFNE BERERBERED  ZBEARE
RO A AEEZYN (Ful Value Contract) » BEDEREE
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TS e AW £ NET /) 4 B8 4 151 250 8 55
R o ' B e @ BB B SR
TIEGYBK - |\ FEL T TR S50 B2 BB 50 Group of Surfing Smartly Adventure

HID Relief team primary school services  ABC jn Scouting method - Wild camp activity  activities enriched students learning
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HEERE . Members of voluntary group serving residents of

Yuen Long with booth games
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Personality Dimensfons workshop for PAOC Ka Chi
Secondary School teachers
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“The Underlying Treasury”
Farents Workshop
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77 Leighion Road,

Causeway Bay. Hong Keng

W Main +852 2694 6885
Fax +852 2695 3752
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE EXEGUTIVE COMMITTEE OF e crouse
THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING
(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Friends of Scouting (the Entity”) sat out on pages 4 to 38,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020 and the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in funds and the statemant of cash flows for the yaar
then ended, and notes to the financial including a y of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give & true and fair view of the financial position of the Entity as at
31 March 2020, and of its financial performanca and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Heng Kong Financial Reporting Standards (*HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA").

Basis for opinion

our audit i vith Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAS”) issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in tha Auditor's responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our repart. We are independent of the Entity in
accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (‘the Code’), and we have
fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Cade. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur apinion

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

[ for the other ion. The other i prises all the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our audilor's
report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other Information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our respansibility is to read the other information
and, in doing 5o, consider whether the other infarmation is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based an the work we have performed, we concluda that thare is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nathing to repart in this regard

-unl -ilmwu

Crowe

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF
THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING
(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)

(Continued)
of the for the

The Executive Committsa is ion of the financial thal give a true and

fnevew i accaniance with HKFRSS -esusu uym: HIICPA, and for such irlamal conrol 2 the Exsculys

that are free from

o er
malensl misstatemant, whather ﬂue 1o fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee is respansible for assessing the Entity's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concer and
using the going concern basis of accounting uniess the Executive Commitiee either intends to liquidats the
Enlity or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic allemative but to do so.

The Executive Committee is for ing the Entity's ing process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as & whole are
free from material misstatement, whethar dus to fraud or arror, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no cther purpose. We do not
‘assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a malerial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the ecenamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise prafessional judgement and maintain
professional sceplicism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and oblain audit
avidence that is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal
control

+  Obtaln an understanding of intermal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but nol for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Entity's intemal control.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF
THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING
(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)

(Continued)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (Continued)

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committe

+  Conclude on the i of the Executive ittee use of the going basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
1o events or conditions that may oast significant doubt on the Entity's abilly to continue as a going
concer. If we conclude that a malerial uncertainty exists, we are required lo draw al\em:nnm our
auditor’s report to the relaled dis in the or, if such
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence ablained upto
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Entity to cease to
cantinue as a going concern.

+  Evaluate d the financial including the
disclosures, and whether the financial stalements represent the underlying transactions and events.
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, amang other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during cur audit.

Trowe k) ofd 2L

Crowe (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kang. 30 June 2020

Chan Wai Dune, Charles
Practising Certificate Number P00712
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THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING
(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

MNote 2020 2019
HKS HKS
Income
Govemmant subventions 4 50,035,920 40417371
Course fees - Education Centre 2,927,183 4,665,856
Subeldy from Scout Association of Hong Kong 13,240 37220
Danations from the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust 5 1,687,423 1,799,346
Latleries Fund Block Grant 211,549 181.254
Cther operating income [ 1,278,274 1,296,748
Interest income from Development Fund 00 96,
56,249,589 48,493,605
Expenditurs
Activilies and programme expenses - net 7 :um;:; 4§,$.g:§
General operating expenses B 48,482, 562,
Course expenses - Education Centre 1,464,590 2,367,141
Lottarlas Fund Block Grant expenses 205,354 181,254
Interast on lease liabilities 74910 -
53,319,484 48,687,745
total
incomel(loss) for the year [] 2,930,105 194,140)

The accompanying notes farm part of the financlal statements.




THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING

(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2020
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Hon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assels

Current assets.

Accounts recelvable

Rant and rales subvention recaivable

Amount due from Hong Keng Scout Foundation
Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Deferred income in respect of designaled donation and
subwentions for acquisition of property, plant and

equipment
Unspent subventions refundable to the Social Weltare
pariment

Unspent subventions refundable to the Educaion
Bureau

Unspent donations from The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

Amount due to Scout Association of Hong Kong

Net current assels

Non-current liabilities
Lease lizbilities

NET ASSETS

FUNDS EMPLOYED
Development Fund
Aceumulated Fund
Restricted funds

Lump Sum Gran! Reserve Fund
Providant Fund Reserva Fund

Subvention Reserve Fund
Lotteries Fund Block Grant Reserve Fund

TOTAL FUNDS

Hote 2020 019
HiKS HKS
10 718,778 784,963
10 2,345.443 -
3,064,221 784,
" 5,388,970 3,961,868
b 573 787
12 8,000,000 8,500,000
14 20888573 __ 19233588
7.278.116 31,696,201
" 7.785524 5,816,476
20 172817 E
15 639,547 785,148
6 480,450 400203
17 120,187 81643
18 7 8,040
13 _ 3247011 2.532.719
13,524,513 9,884,319
22,753,603 22,011,882
20 120043 -
25,615,604 22,796,845
4,761,033 4,665,003
5,850,683 5,645,131
12,542,087 10,305,455
1,971,975 1,670,460
453,637 453,637
19 27,379 67,138
14,906,978

25615.804

Approved and authorised for issue by the Executive Commitiee on 30 June 2020.

[

5
SHUM Mankwong
Chairman

The accompanying notes form part of the financlal statements.

5

THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING

(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

At 1 April 2018
Deficit and total comprehensive loss
for the year
Transfers:
Interest income
(Overspent)lunderspent government
subventions for the year
Lump Sum Grant Reserve Fund adjustment
for previous year
Provident Fund adjustment for previous year
Unspent balance of Block Grant for the year

At 31 March 2019

Lotteries
Lump Provident Fund
Sum Grant Fund Subvention Block Grant
Development Accumulated Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
HKS$ HK$ HKS HKS$ HKS HK$ HK$
(Note(i)) (Note(ii) (Note(iii)) (Note(iv)) (Note(v))
4,569,033 5,515,331 10,708,471 1,733,868 453,637 34,042 23,014,382
- (194,140) = - - - (194,140)
96,000 (103,472) 7,333 - - 139 -
- 427 412 (399,207) (28,205) - - -
- - (11,142) - - - (11,142)
- - - (35,213) = - (35,213)
- - - - - 22958 22,958
4,665,033 5.645.131 10,305,455 1,670,450 453,637 57,139 22,796,845

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING

(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KON
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

G)

Lotteries
Lump Provident Fund
Sum Grant Fund Subvention Block Grant
Development Accumul R R R v
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
HKS$ HKS HK$ HKS HKS HKS HK$
(Note(i)) (Note(ii)) (Note(iii)) (Note(iv)) (Note(v))
At 1 April 2019 4,665,033 5,645,131 10,305,455 1,670,450 453,637 §7.139 22,796,845
Surplus and total comprehensive income
for the year - 2,930,105 - - - - 2,930,105
Transfers:
Interest income 96,000 (111,139) 14,983 - - 156 -
(Overspent)/underspent government
subventions for the year - (2,605,414) 2,222,549 382,865 - (29,916) (29,916)
Provident Fund adjustment for previous year - - - (81,340) - - (81,340)
At 31 March 2020 4,761,033 5,858,683 12,542,987 1,971,975 453,637 27,379 25,615,694

Notes:

() The balance represents reserve for development projects of The Friends of Scouting (the “Entity”) not subvented by the Government.
(i)  The balance represents unspent subventions for personal emoluments and other charges under Lump Sum Grant held by the Entity, which is

non-refundable to the Social Welfare Department.

(i)  The balance represents unspent Government subventions for provident fund contributions held by the Entity.
(iv) The balance represents unspent subventions for school social work unit held by the Entity.
(v)  The balance represents unspent block grant from the Social Welfare Department for the furniture and equipment replenishment and minor works held

by the Entity, which may be utilised in subsequent years

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.

(see note 19).

THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING
(A OF SCOUT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

‘BTATEHENT OF CASH FLOWS

MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

OF HONG KONG)

Operating activities

Surplus/{deficit) for the year
Adjustments for:

- Depreciation

- Interest income

- Interest on lease liabillties

Increase in accounts receivable
Decreasaf{increass) in rent and

Increase in accounts payable

Decrease in lolferies fund recelv;

- Loss on written offof proparty, plant and equipment

- Decreass In Provident Fund Reserve Fund

- Decrease in Lump Sum Grant Raserve Fund

- (Decrease)incranse in Lotteries Fund Block Grant
Reserve Fund

Operating cash flows before working capital changes

rates subvention receivable
able

income in respact

plant and equipment

‘donation and subventions for acquisition of property,

‘Welfars Department
Educaton Burea

Jockey Club Charities Trust
Increase

Investing activities.

Intesest

Financing activites
Interest on lease kabililies paid

Increasa in unspent subventions rafundable 1o the
Decreasa in unspent donations from The Hong Kong

in amount due to Scout Association of Hong
Net cash generated fromi{used in) operating activities

Increase in amount dua from Hong Kang Scout Foundation
Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Capital elment of loase Nabilities paid
Net cash used in financing activities.

Net i in cash and cash

Cash and cash equivalonts at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

9(b)

(o)

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.

2020 2018
HKS HKS
2,930,105 (194,140)
1,706,509 485,725
(449,219) (418,255)
74910 .
6,218 54
(81,340) (35,213)

- (11,142}

20018 22,958
4,157,387 (148,013)
(1.427,112) {1,862,714)
184 (757)

- 349,550
1,960,048 314,136
(56,601) (88.236)
187 14433
47544 47526
n.723) (119.646)
714,202 701,854

5308446 (692.867)

{500,000) (500,000)
448,219 416.255
(473,910] (402 812]
(524,691, (486,557
(74,810)
{1,143,558]
1,218,466]

3,664,987 (1,179,424)

18,233,586 20.413,010

22,888,573 19,233,686




THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING

{A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. ENTITY INFORMATION

The Friends of Scouting (the "Entity"), which was formed in 1969, is a subsidiary organisation
of Scout Association of Hong Kong, a charitable body. It supplements Scout Association of
Hang Kong's senvices to th training, activities and
ather programmes wih an amphasis for young people wha e not unlformad members of the
Scout Association of Hang Kong, Its registerad office is located at Raom B14, Hong Kong
Seout Centre, Scoul Path, Austin Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The Enlity is a charitable organisalion within the meaning of Sectian 88 of the Intand Revenue
Ordinance and, accordingly, is exemp from Hong Kong laxation.

The financial statements include the operations of head office of the Enlity ("Head Office®),
Jockey Club Kal Yip Service Centre for Children & Youth ("Kai Yip"). Jockey Club Long Ping
Senvice Centra for Children & Youth ("Long Ping’), School Sacial Work Service ("School
Soclal Work Unit") and Scout Association of Hang Kong — Education Centre {Education
Cantra").

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have baen prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collective lerm includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reperting Standards, Hang Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretalions issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Cerlified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA), accounting principles generally accepled in Hong Kong.
A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Entity is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs which are first efective or
svailable for early adoption for the current accounting year of the Enity. Nots 3 provides
information on any changes In accounting policies resulting from Initial application of
these davelopments to the extent that they are relevant to the: Entity for the current and
prior accounting years reflected in these financial statements

b) Basis of of the financial

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars ("HKS"), which is the

THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING

(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Exprossed in Hong Kong dollars)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b) Basis of of the financial (Continued)

The prepsmnon of financial stetements In conformity wnh HKFRS! requires
estimates and

of policies aud reported amounts of asssts, lisbiiies, income and axpmdmxea The

estimates and associaled assumptions are based on historical exporience and various

ofher faclars believed 1o be reasonable under the ciroumstances, the results of which

form the basis of making the judgements about carrying amounts of assats and lial

not readily apparent from other sources. Actual resulls may differ from these estimates.

underlyi i an ongoing basis. Revisions
10 accounting esimates are fecognised In the periad in which the estimale is revised it
the ravision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and fulure years if the
revision affects both current and future years.

¢) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the statement of financial position at cost
less accumulated depreciation

Galns or losses arising from the retirement or dispasal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference betwaan the nat disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the ltem and ara recognised in profit of loss on the date of retirement
or dispasal.

Property, plant and equipment are depraciated at rates sufficient to write off their cost
lees accumulated impairment loss and estimated residual value over their estimated
useful lives on a straight-line basis as follows:

Leasehold improvements 4 years or aver the laase term if shorlar
Motor vehicle , fumiture and fixtures. 4 years

Equipment 3104 years

Right-of-use assets over the unexpired term of leases

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the
cost of the item is aliccaled on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and ils residual value, if any, are

Entity's functional currency. reviewed annually.
measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis.
9 10
THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING
(A OF SCOI OF HONG KONG) (A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
d) Leases

At inceplion of a contract, the Entity assesses whether the conlract is, or contains, a
lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an idenlified assel for a peried of time in exchange for consideration. Control is
‘conveyed where the cuslomer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset
‘and to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use.

Policy applicable from 1 April 2019

Atthe date, the Entity ises a fight-of-use asset and a lease
Iiabillty, except for short-larm leases that have a lease lerm of 12 months or less and
leases of low-valua assets which, for the Eniity are primarily laptops and office furniture.
When the Entity anters Into a laase In respect of a low-value assel, the Entily decides
whether o capitalise the leasa on a lease-by-lease basis. The leasa payments
associated with those leases which ar nat asan

a systematic basis over the lease term.

VWhere the lease Is capitalised, the lease liabilty is intislly recognised at the prasent
valua of the lease payments payable over the lease term, discounted using the interest
rate imphcit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, using a relsvant
incremental borrowing rate. After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at
amortised cost and interest expense is calculated using the effective interest method.
Variable lease payments thal do not depend on an index or rate are not included In the
measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting pariod in which they are incurred.

The Entity presents right-of-use assets thal do nol meet the definition of investment
property in property, plant and equipment and presents lease liabilities separately in the
statement of financial position.

Policy applicable prior to 1 April 2019
Operating lease charges

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
Entity are classifiad as operating leases.

Whara the Entity has the use of assets under operating leases, payments made under
the leases are charged to profit or loss in equal instalments aver the accaunting pariods
covered by the lease term, excepl where an altemative basis is more representative of
the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Leaso incentives received
ara recognised In profil of loss @3 an integral part of the aggregale net lease payments.
made. Contingent rentals are charged as an expense in the accounting period in which
they are incurrad,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
@)  Accounts receivable

A receivable is recognised when the Enfity has an unconditional right to recsive
consideration. A right lo receive consideration is unconditional if anly the passage of
time is required before payment of thal consideration is due. If ravenue has been
recognised before the Entity has an right to receive the
smount is prasented as a contract assel.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective intsrest method less
allowance for credil losses.

)  Credit losses and impairment of assets
i) Creditlosses from financial instruments and conlract assets

The Enfity recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses (ECL") on the
following ftems:

- financial assets measured sl amortised cost (including cash and cash
i i d ather

Measurement of ECLs.

ECLs are @ probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are
measured as the present value of all expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference
between the cash flows due 1o the Entity in accordance with the contract and the
cash flows that the Entity expects to receive).

The expecled cash shortfalls are discounted using the following discount rates
where the effect of discounting is material:

fixed-rate financial assets, trade and other receivables and coniract assets:
effective ir rate i al initial i

theraof; and

variable-rate financial assets: current effective interest rate.

The maximum period considared when estimating ECLs is the maximum
contractual periad over which the Entity is exposed to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Entity takes inlo acocount reasonable and supporiable
information that is available without undue cost or effort. This includes information
‘aboul past events, current conditions and forecasts of fulure economic conditions.
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THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING

(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollare)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

f) Credit losses and impalrment of assets (Continued)

U]

Credit lossas from financial instruments and contract assets (Continued)
Measurement of ECLs (Continuad)
ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are Josses that are expected to result from possible
defaull events within the 12 months after the reporting date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses thal are expected lo resull from all possible
default events aver the expected lives of the items to which the ECL model
applies.

Loss allowances for accounis receivables and contracl assels are always

measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs. ECLs on these financial assets are

estimated based on the Entity's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for

factors that are epacific to the debtors and an assessment of both the current and
racast general sconomic conditions at the reparting date.

For all other financial instruments, the Entity recognises a loss allowance aqual 1o
12-month ECLs unless thera has been a significant increase In credil risk of the
financial instrument since initial recognition, in which case the loss allowance is
measured at an amount equal io lifetime ECL:

Significant increases in credi risk

In assessing whulhar me credit risk of a financial instrument has increased
significantly since ition, the Eniity compares the risk of default
occurting on the annnchl instrument assessed at the reporiing date with that
assessed al the date of initial recognition. In making this reassessment, the Enity
considers that a default event accurs when (i) the borrower is unlikely to pay its
credit obligations 1o the Entity in full, without recourse by the Entity to actions. such
as realising security (if any is held); or (II) the financial asset is 80 nays past due.
The Enlity considers nd qualitative i [

and supportable, including historical emer-enoe and forward- \nnkins information
that is available withoul undue cost o effort

THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING

{A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

f) Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

i)

Credit losses from financial instruments and cantract assets (Continuad)
Significant increases in credit risk (Continued)

In partioular, the following information ks taken into account whan assessing
whether credit risk has increased significantly since Initial recognition:

failure to make payments of principal or interest on their contractually dus
dates:

an aciual or expected significant deterioration in a financial instrument's
xternal o internal credi rating (if available);

- an actual or expecled significant delerioration in the operating results of the
debtor; and

axisting or forscast changes In the technological, market, economic o legal
environment that have a significant adverse effect on the debtor's ability to
meet its obligation to the Entity.

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the assessment of a
significant increase in credit risk is performed on either an individual basis or a
collective basis. When the assessment is porformed on a collestive basis, the
financial instruments are grouped based on shared oredit sk characterlstios, such
as past due stalus and credit risk ralings.

ECLs are remaasured at each reporling date 1o reflect changes in the financial
instrument's credt risk since initial recognition. Any change in the ECL amount is
recognised as an impaiment gain or loss In profi of loss. The Enlity recognises an
impairment gain or loss for all financial Instruments with a corresponding
adjustment o their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING

(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continusd)

f)  Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

L]

Credit losses from financial instruments and contract assets (Continued)
Basis of calculation of interest income:

Inferest Incame recognised in accardance with note 2(kj{v) is calculated based on
gross canrying emount of the financial assot unlass the financial assst is
credit-impaired, in which case interest income is calculated based on the amortised
cost (l.e. the gross carrying amount less loss allowance) of the finandial asset.
At sach reporting date, the Enlity assesses whether a financial assel is
creditimpaired. A financial assel is creditmpaired when one or more events that
have a detrimental impact on the estimated fulure cash flows of the financial asset
have accu

Evidenca that a financial aseet is credit-impaired includes the following cbservable
events:

- significant financial difficulties of the deblor;

- abreach of contract, such as a dafault or dallnquancy in interest or principal
payments:
it becoming probable that the borrower will enter Inta bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation:

significant changes in the technological, market, economic or lagal
environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor; or

the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial
difficulties of th

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (sither partially or in full)
1o the extent that there Is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the
case when the Entity determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to
the write-off,

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written off ara recopnised
as a reversal of impaiment in profil or loss in the period in whioh the recovery
0CCuUrs.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

) Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

ii)

Impairment of other non-current assats

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed al the end of each
reporting period to identify indicalions that the property, plant and equipment may
be impaired or, an impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists of may
have decreased.

If any such ists, the assel's amount is estimated.

= Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an assel is the greater of its fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rale
that refiacts current marke! assessments of lime value of monay and tha risks
specific to the asset. Whers an assel does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from ofher assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets thal generales cash Inflows
independently (L.e. a cash-generating unit).

- Recognition of impairmant losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss If the carrying amount of an
assot, or the cash-genarating uritto which i belongs, excesds s recaverable
amount. ised in respect of cash: ing units are
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assels in the unit (or group of
units) on a pm mu basis, except thal the carrying value of an asset will not be
ual fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable),
or value ln usa. (I ulsrmirubla).

= Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.

A reversal of an impairment loss Is limited to the asset's carmying amount that
would have been had no i s bean in prior
years, Reversals of impairment losses ara credited to profit or loss in tha year
in which the reversals are recognised.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

h

Accounts payables

Accounts payables are inilially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at
amortised cost unless the sffect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost.

Cash and cash squivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand depasits with
banks and ofher financial institutions, and short-tarm, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturlty at acquisition.
Cash and cash equivalents are assessed for expected credil losses ("ECLY) in
accordance with the policy sel oul in note 2(f)i).

Employee benefits
Short term employes benefits ibutions Lo defined contri i plan.

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution

plans and the cost of 'y benefits are accruad in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are staled al their present
values.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Entity has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past evenl, il is probable that an oulflow of economic benefits will be
required 1o setlle the obligation and a rellable estimate can be made. Where the time
valus of money Is material, provisions are stated al the present value of the expenditure
expactad o sattle the obligation.

Whera it Is not probabla that an outflow of ecanomic beanefits will be required, or the
amount cannot ba estimated reliably, the abligation is disclosed as a contingent liabiliy,
unless the prabability of outflow of economic banafits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the cccurrence or non-cecurrance of ane or
mora future avents are also disclosed as contingent llabllities. unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remots.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

k) Revenue recognition

Income is classified by the Entity as revenue when it arises from the ssle of goods, the
provision of services or the se by others of the Enlity's assels under leases in the
ordinary course of the Entity’s business.

Revanue is recognised when control over a product or service is transferred o the
customer, or the lessea has tha right to use the asset, at the amount of promised
consideration to which the Enlity Is expected to be entitied, excluding those amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. Revenus axcludes value added tax or other sales
taxes and is after dedustion of any trade discounts.

Where the contract contains a financing component which provides a significant
financing benafil to the customer for more than 12 manths, revenue is measured at the
present value of the amount receivable, discounted using the discount rata that would be
reflected in a separate financing transaction with Ine customer, and interest income is
accrued separately under the effective interest method. Where the contract contains a
financing component which provides a significant financing benefit to the Entity, revenue
recognised under that contract Includes the interest expanse accreted on the cantract
liability under the effective interest method. The Enlity takes advantaga of the practical
expedient in paragraph B3 of HKFRS 15 and does nat adjust the consideration for any
effects of a significant financing component if the period of financing Is 12 months or
less,

Further details of the Entity's revenus and other incoma recognition policies are as
follows:

i) Income recognition

and other lions and subsidies are
the periods necessary to maich them with the relaled costs. S\Merm\l and
subsidies related to depreciable assels are presented es deferred income and are
released o income over the useful lives of the assets. Subventions and subsidies
ralated to expense ilams are recognised In the same period as lhose expenses
ged in and

i) Course fass
Course foas aro recognised when the courses are pravided.
iy Donations

Donations are recognised when the amounts donated are received from or
pledged by the donars.

iv)  Rental income

rental of i when are utilised.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

K

Revenue recognition (Continued)

) Interest income
Interest income s recognised as it accruss under the effective interest mathod
using the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected lfe of the financlal asset to the gross camying amount of the financial
asset.

Related partias

a) Anperson, or a close member of that person’s family, is related lo the Entity if that
person:

i) has control or joint contral over the Entity;
i) has significant influsnce over the Enity; or

il is & member of the key management personnel of the Entity or the Entity’s
parent.

b)

An enlity is related to the Entity if any of the following conditions apply:

i) The entity and the Entity are members of the same group (which means that
aach parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary are related 1o the others).

#) Ons onity s an pesccists or it ventuo of the olhr enlly (ot an sasocista
or joint veniure of a member of & group of which the oiher eniity is a
member).

i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other enlity is an
associate of the third entity.

v} The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Entity or an entity related to the Entity.

Vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by @ person identified in (a).

vil) A person identified in (a)(l) has significant influence cver the entity or is a
member of the key management personnel of the entlty (or of a parent of the
entity).

Vi) The entity, or any member of a group of which it Is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the Entity or to the Entity's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the antity.
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3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The HKICPA has issued a number of new HKFRSs and amendmants to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the currenl accounting period of the Entity. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Entity's financial statements.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17, Leases, and the related interpretations, HK(IFRIC) 4,
Delermining whether an arrangement contains & lease, HK(SIC) 15, Operaling leases —
incentives, and HK(SIC) 27, Evalualing the substance of transactions invalving the legal form
of a lease. It infroduces a single accounling model for lessees, which requires a lessee to
recognise a right-of-use asset and a leasa liability for all leases, except for leases that have a
lease lerm of 12 months or less ("shori-term leases®) and leases of low-value assets. The
lassor accounting requirements brought forward from HKAS 17 substantially unchanged.

Tha Entity has initially applied HKFRS 16 as from 1 April 2018. The Entity has elected io use
the modified retrospective approach and has therafors recognised the cumulative effect of
initial application as an adjustment to he opening balance of equity at 1 April 2019.
Comparative information has not been restated and continues to be reported under HKAS 17.

To ease the transition to HKFRS 16, the Entity applied the following recognilion exemption

and practical expedients at the date of initial application of HKFRS 1

L}

when measuring the lease liabilities at the date of initial application of HKFRS 16, the
Entity applied a single discount rale to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar
characteristics (such as leases wilh a similar remaining lease term for a similar class of
underlying assat in a similar economic enviranment); and

when measuring the right-of-usa assels at the date of inilial application of HKFRS 16,
he Eniily relied an the previous assessment for onarous coniract provisions as at 31
March 2019 as an altemative o performing an impairment review.
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THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The following table raconciles the operating lsasa commitments as at 31 March 2019 to the
opening balance for lease liabilties recognised as at 1 April 2018:

1 April 2013

$

Operating lease commitments at 31 March 2019 3,656,404

Less: total future inlerest expenses (137,238)

Total lsase liabilities recognised at 1 April 2019 3518188
Analysed as

current 1,143,558

non-currant 2,374,607

3,518,188

The right-of-use assels in relation lo leases previously classified as operating leases have
been recognised at an amount equal to the amount racognised for tha remalning lease
liabilties, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to thal
lease recognised in the statement of financial position at 31 March 2019.

The following table summarises the impacts of the adoption of HKFRS 16 on the Enlity's
statement of financial pasition:

Capilalisation
Camying  of operating Carrying
amount at 31 laase  amount at
il coniracts 1 April 2018
HKS HKS HKS
Line ftems in the consolidated statoment
of financial position impacted by the
adoption of HKFRS 16:
Property, plant and equipment 784,963 - 764,963
Right-of-use assets - 3518,185 3,618,165
Total non-current assets 784963 3,518,165 4,303,128
Lease liabilities (current) - 1143558 1,143,568
Current liabilities 9,684,319 1,143,558 10,827,877

Net curret ots. 22,011,882 (1,143,558) 20,868,324
Total assets less current liabiliti 22,796,845 2,374,607 25,171,452
Lease liabilities (non-current) - 2,374,607 2,374,607
Total non-current liabilities - 2,374,607 2,374,607
Naof ots 22,796,845 - 22,706,845

After the initial recognition of right-ol-use assets and lease liabilities as at 1 April 2019, the
Entity as a lessee Is required to recognise interest expense accrued on the cutstanding
balance of the lease liabilities, and the depreciation of the right-of-usa assats, instead of the
previously policy of recognising rental expenses incurred under operaling leases on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.
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4. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTIONS

2020 2019
HKS HK!
Subventions from the Social Walfare Department:
Parsonal smolumants and other charges (nota (1)) 44,969,512 38,372,523
Central itams (nate (ii)) 86,142 174,194
Rent 1,218,468 1,135,860
Government rent 24,120 232
93,270 89,567
Social Welfare Development Fund received for staff
training 373,396 277,000
Special Grant 20,080 -
Unis renovation work, furniture and equipment 66,273 57,169
Less: Deferred income in respect of subventions for fixed
assels __(raBds)  __ (31.484)

46,782,512 38,098,182

Subventions from other subventing agencies to
Education Centre:

Labour and Waelfare Bureau 219,485 207,478
Employees Retrining Board 303813 2HiTH
3,253,408 2,319,188
50,035,920 40,417,371
Notes:
i) These represent for personal and olher charges
under Lump Sum Grant as set out in Lump Sum Grant Manual issued by the Social

Welfare Department.

i) These represent Government subventions for subvenled activilies which are not
included in Lump Sum Grant.
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5. DONATIONS FROM THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB CHARITIES TRUST

2020 2019

HKS HKS

Community Project 1,687,423 1,799,346

6 OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2020 2019

HKS HKS

Interest income 353219 320,255
Other donations 153,435 145,435
Rentals and classrooms 138,776 201,368
Sundry income 630,344 620,690
Membership fee income 2,000 -
1.278.274 1,296,748

7. ACTIVITIES AND PROGRAMME EXPENSES - NET

2020
HoadClion  KalYs  hemPig
HeS RS FKS.
Expenses
Hormal progysenima B4S52 2384045 18ED065
programmn - Tesmoa 1708930
Teaiing programma tor Young
Night Dters - - 000
Socia Wellara Devsiopment Fund
ramme 3300 . -
Loving EM Famites - 3615
Boat Druge Fund P D aamoer 5
Baskefbol Training for High Rlsk Youth - 12
Exchange Programma 281,168
Wateeganic pregramime - - -
oulh Lie Planing Actilies - s -
Conral lowes LT :
2
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7. ACTIVITIES AND ~NET
2020 1)
ool
Ciica LongPing Work B Total
Hes il s HKS s S
Exphnass [conmvmisd)
s Projoct subvenled by
Ecucalion Bureau
Augum 2016 July 2017

year 2017118) zam
A 2017 ~ hiaech 2018
201771720}
school year 2017/18) - e
- Apr 2017 &

fechoat 18
- Aprl 2017 — March 2018
(Projoct Mo, 2017L1731)
vour 2017118) ®0z) - LU
- Apri 2017 ~ Mch 201
(Project Mo, 2017/7L1732)
20178 10240 - (2 a0
15001 - : e sas
e o, AT 817y
201879) 20,0 . . e 10
1002 - . ] sz
50 . - 1 snon
7m0 - I
86,438 5813 35,008
S e - e
2 B
2w 2
w0ar2 . worz
a0 . ieEan LTRMe
600,257 HEMD 2047383 AIAM
12500 2,800 ] 2080
A0 02IA0H1 NN 1AIATON _WITAZI 1803221
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7. ACTIVITIES AND PROGRAMME EXPENSES — NET (Continued)
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7. ACTIVITIES AND PROGRAMME EXPENSES - NET (Continued)

3030 010 =
e
Soca " " Soca
besdOf  Kade  leePre [ HodOfs  KaYp  LowPle
M L H; e g L ke HeS HKE HKS u}&(‘i “‘G %
orogramene . aEeW 12395 AN Jemas  4sem0 et Sty 2020
Spocil programema * Tonim 020 D Zrsom (it e
Traiing programmesfor {oche yoor 2010420) 2 e
~eung g Dmers . 2 w050 w0 2 T
il : : : - mees Prfoct No, Z010VL1031)
ot kvt L s - v {oches yoo 20 s % g7z - agm -
Sxvitl iy - T en L Gef lopuiSchoni L mdss _ et0 S8 2047383 _ amndw
Lo EM Pl : : s wes  esaw
St e © s 2 sy Toalincama - esamo  soondm e momva emers
Planning Aciviion i 3
Yoot i ot i r— A et _ 1mmos _ uess _demr _2smost
by Educiton Buresis
gt 2018 - by 2017
e AT @) 8. GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES
Ao 2017 - Mach 2018
Prfnc . 20TITIT15) 2019
ot ot 2017118 280
- Aot i o HKS HKS
Proect i 201TCTI720) -
Aot a0t - Head Office 1,997,805 1,858,831
— Kai Yip 10,972,691 10,904,827
Long Ping 16,597,311 14,834,013
School Social Work Unit 14,046,198 11,122,835
o) . wae Education Centre 4,868,408 4,840,747
o3 oz a0 AR5 43583253
e e sam
9. SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR
20m - mes
Surplus/(deficit) for the year hes been arrived at afler charging:
= w2 s
- A e = L i 2020 2019
(Prfnc . 231AKT 181 HKS HKS
Joerl i acs wE a) Staff costs:
(Fropec Mo, Z018VL1834)
0 : & A Ll Salaries and allowances 39,171,300 34,295,823
Yo 2030V 1835) Provident fund 3,528,244 3,371,947
g 018ty 00 mn Lo Other staff benefits _ asest 519048
(Fejec N, Z01GKT1012) st o iR 43135225 36,246,818
- —— . e
. 20T 1912 b)  Gther Neme:
(schoo year 2016420) - aem 28
Auditor's remuneration 91,000 86,000
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 533,877 485,725
Depreciation of right-of-use assels 1172.722 -
Loss on written off of property, plant and
equipment 6218 54
Operating lease charges: minimum lease
payments for rented propertis - 1,135,860
2 2
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10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 11. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, RENT AND RATES SUBVENTION RECEIVABLE,
LOTTERIES FUND RECEIVABLE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Motor
F“"_"*- N All of the accounts raceivabls, rent and ratas subvantion recaivabls, lotleries fund receivable
L —— Lo o and accounts payable are normally expectad o be recovered/sattiad within one ysar.
|morovements Eidures  Eguipment Tolg
HiCS HKS HKS HICS HES. a) Impaiment of accounts receivable
Cost: Impairment losses in respect of accounts receivable are recorded using an allowance
account unless the Enlity is satlsfied thal recovery of the amount is remole, in which
fodle el ] o] case the Impairment loss Is writlen off against accounts receivable directy.
Wirite-ofl (18,150) (39271) _ (228,694) - __ (286.115)
b)  Accounts receivable that are not impaired
Al 31 March 2018 6,408,129 2,022,508 3,778,701 - 12,207,338
Impact on inital application The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that are neither individually nor collectively
of HKFRS 16 _— - - _opihies _301R166 considered o be impaired are as follows:
ALY April 2019 64087129 2022508 SI7BJ01 3516185 15725503
Nions - e 7oa 280,114 - 473,810 2020 019
Wirlle-off - (34,084) (84,800) - (08,884) HKS HKS.
At 31 March 2020 6,408,129 2472220 4004015 3518165 _ 16,100,520 Neither past due nor impaired 5,388,970 3,961,858
ASENmisied depesiate The Entity does not hold any collateral over these balances
AL 1 Aprl 2018 6205204 1438233 3491274 - mamm
Charge for the yaar 38,725 231200 218707 - 485725
Eiininated o1 wite-oif 18.150) __ (38.262) — - (208061) 12. AMOUNT DUE FROM HONG KONG SCOUT FOUNDATION
At 31 March 2019 and p .
bl G e ans . The amount is unsecured, bearing interest at 4.8% (2019: 4.8%) per annum and repayable on
Charge for the year 52,180 29207 25250 147272 1708599 demand.
write-off (28,111} = 92,
A1 31 March 2020 6364920 _ 1528380 3670297 1,172,722 13,036,308 13, AMOUNT DUE TO SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG
Carrying value:

Al 31 March 2020 41,200 343,860

718 _2345443 3064221

A1 31 Warch 2019 93,350 304244 207,369 - 784,863
The amounts ised In the statement of income In relation to leases are
as follows:

[
Interest on lease liabilties 74,910
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 172,722

The amount is unsecured, inlerest-free and repayable on demand.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

14. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

2020 2019

HK$ HKS

‘Cash on hand 45,500 45,000

Current accounts 3,822,423 3,377,204

‘Savings accounts 13,928,627 13,493,721

Fixed deposits — maturity within 3 months at acquigition 5,092,023 2,317,661
_28EBSTI 18200506

Cash is placed at a bank with good reputation and good credit standing.

Included in the year end balances were funds lotalling HK§15,457,223 (2019:
HK$12,593,440), which are held for designated purposes. The applications of these funds are
subject to the conditions laid down by the Social Wetfare Department.

DEFERRED INCOME IN RESPECT OF DESIGNATED DONATION AND SUBVENTIONS
FOR ACQUISITION OF FIXED ASSETS

Subventions Block Grants

from the from the
Social Soclal
Waltars Welfare  Designaled
Depantment  Donation Total
HKS HKS HES HiGH
Balance at 1 April 2018 107,644 672,436 64,304 844,384
Credited for the year 31484 338,788 - 370272
Releasad o income and
‘axpenditure 57,169) (380.905) (21.434)  (459,508)
Balanca at 31 March 2019
and 1 April 2019 81,950 630,319 42,870 755,148
Credited for the year 78,649 360,561 - 460,210
Released lo income and
‘axpenditure (66,273) (430,908) (21.,435) (618,616)
Fixed asset written off - (8.195) . (6185
Balance at 31 March 2020 84335 583,777 21,435 699,547
29
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16. UNSPENT SUBVENTIONS REFUNDABLE TO THE SOCIAL WELFARE DEPARTMENT

Refundable
Soclal
Welfars Refundable  Refundable
Rent and Social Social
Rates Welfare Welfare
Surplus  Development Special
Fund Fund Grani Total
HK$ HKS HKS HKS
Balance at 1 April 2018 2,660 373,200 - 375,860
Government subventions.
granted for the year 1,260,991 372,000 - 1,641,991
Recognition of Govemment
subventions for the year (1.248,780) {277,000) - (1,525,780)
Refund o Govermnment (2.850) - - (2,659)
Addition subvention from
mment 757 - - 757
Interast received - 124 . 124
Balance at 31 March 2019 and
1 April 2019 21,969 468,324 H 490,293
Government subventions
granted for the year 1,355,876 345,000 60,000 1,760,976
Recognition of Govemment
‘subventions for the yeer (1,335,858) (373,396) (28,980) (1,739,234
Refund to Government (21,968) * * (21.968)
Addition subvention from
Government 673 - - 573
‘Settiement of additional
‘'subvention from government
for kast year (757) : = (757
Interast recaived - 567 - 567
Balanos at 31 March 2020 19035 _ 440405 __ 30020 __ 490450
30
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17. UNSPENT SUBVENTIONS REFUNDABLE TO THE EDUCATION BUREAU

School-Based After-School
Learning and Support
Programme Community -

Based Project
HKS

For the school year 2017/18 (Project No. 2017/KT1722)

Balance as at 1 April 2019 )
Subvention raceived 1
Balance at 31 March 2020 -

For the school year 2017/18 (Project No. 2017/YL1731)
9

Balance as at 1 April 201 10,487
Funding from FOS 9,021

Balance at 31 March 2020 and carried forward

10,508

For the school year 2017/18 (Project No. 2017/YL1732)

THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING

(ASUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Balance as at 1 April 2019
Funding frem FOS

Balance at 31 March 2020 and carried forward
For the school year 2018/19 (Project No. 2018/KT1816)
Balance as at 1 April 2019
Subvention received
= 3rd instalmant
Funding from FOS

Subtotal
Total expenditure incurred

Balance at 31 March 2020

a1

2,752

10,240

12,992

9,357
6,284
1,779

17,420
(17,420}

17. UNSPENT SUBVENTIONS REFUNDABLE TO THE EDUCATION BUREAU (Continued)

School-Based Afler-School
Learning and Support

Programme Community -
Based Project
HKS
For the school year 201818 (Project No. 2018/KT1817)
Balance at 1 April 2019 6926
‘Subvantion received
- 3rd instalment 12,938
Interest received 183
Subtotal 20,045
Tolal expenditure incurred (20,044,
Balance at 31 March 2020 and carried forward 1
For tha school year 2018/19 (Project No. 2018/KT1818)
Balanca at 1 April 2019 (@731)
‘Subvention received
- 3rd instalment 5,763
Funding from FOS 160
Subtotal 1,192
Total expenditure incurred 1,192,
Balance al 31 March 2020 =
For the school year 2018/19 (Project No. 2018/KT1819)
Balance as at 1 April 2019 (5,854)
Subvention received
- 3rd instalment 14,074
Sublotal 8,220
Total expenditure incurred 7,920)
Balance at 31 March 2020 and carried forward 300
For the school year 2018/19 (Project No. 2018/YL1834)
Balance as at 1 April 2019 17,246
Funding from FOS 1,800
Funding from School 3855
Sublotal 22,781
Total expenditure incurred 28,686
Balance at 31 March 2020 and carried forward (5,805
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17. UNSPENT SUBVENTIONS REFUNDABLE TO THE EDUCATION BUREAU (Continued)

Sehool-Based After-School
Learning and Support Laarning and Support
Programme Community - Programme Community -
Based Project ‘Based Project
HKS HKS
;::;:;:sh;a: :nr 2018/19 (Project No. 2018/YL1835) For the school yur 2019/20 (Project No. 2018/YL1931)
pril 2019 45,461 Subvention recaiver
R I e - 1st instaiment 0,718
b —= - 2nd instalment 54,200
Sublotal 51,557
Sublotal 95,008
Total expenditure incurred _ (66,332) Total expenditure incurred _(19.972)
Balance al 31 March 2020 and carried forward (4.775) Badiniss it 31 Nisch 2020 ad carfiad fvard 75,038
For the school year 2019720 (Project No. 2019/KT1912) Total 120,187
Subvention received E—
- 1stinstaiment 7,139
- 2nd Instolmont — 9518 18. UNSPENT DONATIONS FROM THE HONG KONG JOGKEY GLUB GHARITIES TRUST
Sublotal 16,657
Total expenditure incurred (18,624) b -
H
Balance at 31 March 2020 and carried forward 1,967) &
Balance at 1 April 2019 8,040
For the school year 2019/20 (Project No. 2019/KT1913) Donation received during the year 1,679,700
‘Subvention received Recognilion of donation for the year 1,687,423)
- 1stinstalment 16,989
- 2nd instalment 22,852 Balance at 31 March 2020 N7
Interest recaived 7
Subtowal 718 19. LOTTERIES FUND BLOCK GRANT RESERVE FUND
Tolal expendilure incurred (21,853)
HKS HKS
Balance at 31 March 2020 and carried forward 17.865
Balance at 1 April 2019 57,138
Far the school year 2019/20 (Project No. 2019/KT1814) Block Grant received during the year 566,000
St recaived Interest income received 155
- 1st instalment 16,078 566,155
- 2nd instalment 21,437 Less: Utlized during the yaar
Furnitura and equipment (390,561)
Sublotal 37,515 Minor Work Projects
Tolal expendilure incurred 21,393) (595,815)
Balanca at 31 March 2020 and carried forward 16,122 Balanc al 31 March 2020 and carried forward 27,378
There is no outstanding capital commitment as at 31 March 2020 and 2019,
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20. LEASE LIABILITIES 21. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
2020 2019 Al 31 March 2020, the lotal fulure minimum lease paymenta under non-cancellable operating
HKS HiGH leases are payable as follows:
Minimum lease payments in the periods:
Not later than one year 1218,468 - s e
Later than one year and not later than five years 1.218,468 -
2,435,936 - Within one year - 1218468
Less: total future interest expensas 62,329) N After 1 year but within 6 years - __ 2436936
Present valus of lease liabiltias. 2,374,807 - 2,565,404
Presant valus of leass liabilitiss within one year included
under current liabiliies (1,172477) Tha Entily is the lassas In respact of a number of properties held under operating leases. The

1,202,130 =
Present value of hlll liabilities in the periods:

Not latar than one yea 1172477 -
Later then an yace and not latar han 1ve years 1,202,130 -

2,374,807 -
The Enlity has initially applied HKFRS 16 using the modified retrospectiva approach and
adjusted the opening balances at 1 April 2019 to recognise lease liabilities relating to leases
which were previously classified as operating leases under HKAS 17. Comparative
information &s at 31 March 2018 has not bsen restated.

Lease liabllities recognised as at 1 April 2019 are as follows:

1 Aprl 2019
HK$
Minimum lease payments in the periods:
Not later than one year 1,218,468
Laler than one year and not later than five years 2,436,936
3,655,404
Less: total future interest expenses (137,239)
Present value of lease liabilities 3,618,165
Present value of lease liabilities within one year included
under current liabilfies 1,143,568)
2,374,607
Present value of lease liabilities in the periods:
Not latar than one year 1,143,558
Later than one year and nat later than five years 2,374,607
3,618,165

k-]

lases typically run for an initial period of 3 yaars, at the end of which period all terms are
renegotiated. Nana of the leases Includes contingant rantals.

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a) with key

All members of key management persannel are the Executive Commitiee Members of
the Entity. No Executive Committee Members received, or will receive, any fees or
emoluments (2019: HKS nil) in respect of services to the Entity during the year.

b)

Transactions with other related parties

During the year, the Enlity entered into the following material related party transactions:

Note 2020 2019
HKS HKS

Scoul Associalion of Hong Kong 0]
License and management foes pald 1,721,616 1,632,516
Hang Kong Sceut Foundation
Inlerest income received W 432,000 408,000
Motss:
(i) Tha Entity s a subsidiary of Scout Association of Hong Kong.
(i) Hong Kong Scout y Scout Assaciation of Hong Kong in

accordance with Scout Association of Hong Knng Ordinance

Balances wilh relaled parties are disclosed in the statement of financial position and in
notes 12 and 13,
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23. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a) Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Entity's major financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, accounts
racsivables, and accounts payables. Details of the financial instruments are disclosed in

respective notes. The ri include credit risk,

liquidity risk and currency risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriale
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

i) Creditrisk
Credit risk refars to the risk that a will default on its

«obligations resulting in a financial loss to the Enlity. The Enlity's credit risks are
primarily atiributable to trade and other recelvables.

The Enlity's exposure 1o credit risk from cash and cash equivalent is Imited
because the counterparties are banks with high credit ralings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies, for which the Entity considers 1o have low
credit sk

The Entitys exposure to credit risk is Influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer rather than the indusltry o country in which the
customers. operate and therefore significant concentrations of credit risk primarily
arise when the Entity has significant exposure to individual customers.

The following table provides information about the Entty exposure to credit risk for
acoounts receivables as at 31 March 20200

Gross

carrying amount

2020 2019

HK$ HKS

Current (not past due) 5,368,970 3,961,958

Based on the hislorical experience, the Executive Commilies considered that the
expected credit loss is immaterial.

k1)

THE FRIENDS OF SCOUTING
(A SUBSIDIARY OF SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG)
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23. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
b) Liquidity risk

The Entity is responsible for its own cash management, including the short term
investmenl of cash surpluses. The Enity's policy is to regularly manitor current and
expaclad liquidity requiremants 1o ensure that it maintains sufficient amount of cash to
met its liquidity requirements in the short and longar term.

The total contractual undiscounted cash flows of the Entity's non-derivative financial
liablliies are the same as their carrying amounts as their remaining maturiies. were
within an year.

Interest rate risk

The Entily’s interest-bearing financial instruments comprised mainly the cash at a bank
which is subject to cash flow interest rate risk. It is estmated that a general
increase/decreasa of 10 basis points in interest rates, with all other variables heid
constant, would not significantly affect the Entity's income.

a

d) Fair values

All financial instruments are carrisd at amounts not materially different from thair fair
values as at 31 March 2020 and 2019.

24. NOTE TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
a) Reconciliation of liabilitie:

ing from financing activities

Liabil
HKS
At 1 April 2018, 31 March 2018 and 1 April 2019 -
Recognisad on adoption of HKFRS 16 (note 3) 3,518,165
At 1 April 2018, as restated 3,518,165
Cash flows 1,143,658
At 31 March 2020 2,374,607
b) Total cash outflow for |

HKS.

Amounts included in the cash flow statement for le
within financing cash flows 1,218,468

The adoption of HKFRS 16 introduces a change in classification of cash flows of certain
rentals paid on leases. The comparative amounts have not been restated. The amounts
relaled {o lease rentals paid for the year ended 31 March 2020 was HK$1,218,468 (2019:
HKS$1.135,860).

a8




The Friends of Scouting

(A subsidiary of Scout Association of Hong Kong)
Sundry Income and General Operating Expenses
for the year ended 31 March 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dolars)

For Management Information Only

2018
HKD HKD
Sundry incoma
Mame of units
Head Office 77,793 69,603
Kai Yip 167,183 137,062
Lang Ping 233917 241,034
School Social Work Unit 87,305 62,911
Education Centre 74,846 119,080
630,544 629,690
1
The Friends of Scouting
(A idiary of Scout A 1 of Hong Kong)
Sundry Income and Gi | Op ing Exg (C d)
for the year ended 31 March 202
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
For Management Information Only
2020 2019
Head Kai Long School Social Education
Office Yip Ping Work Unit Centre Total Total
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
General operating expenses
Audit fee 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 19,305 91,305 86,000
Cleaning fee 4,900 54,965 43,675 23,032 - 126,572 97,378
Depreciation 24,432 130,807 222,370 119,772 36,696 533,877 485725
Depreciation right-of-use assets e 605,782 456,551 110,389 - 1172722 -
Fixed assets written off - 1,245 - 4,950 23 6,218 54
Furniture and equipment 4,030 998 - 2273 - 7,301 15,888
Gaovemnment rent 14,408 - 24,120 - - 38,528 38,528
Insurance 12,349 160,889 187,929 92,948 60,779 523,804 460,870
License and management fee 46,536 - - - 1,675,080 1,721,616 1,632,516
Newspapers and periodicals - 4,853 5,119 - - 9,772 11,732
Postage 4,153 - 1,077 600 - 5,830 8,340
Printing and stationery 27,359 18,595 26,274 34,447 47,684 154,359 195.545
Promotional expenses - - - - 79,082 79,082 193,208
Provident fund 164,728 913,777 1,188,059 1,072,020 189,660 3,528,244 3,371,947
Rates 23,840 59,600 30,700 2.9 - 17,110 112,632
Rent - - - - - - 1,135,860
Repairs and maintenance 9,734 83,123 155,397 29,000 7,621 284,875 364,882
Salaries 1,605,175 8,762,289 13,893,525 12,202,714 2,707,597 39,171,300 34,205,823
Staff benefits and long service payment 23,089 (77.638) 86,235 9, 27,741 289,779 316,666
Staff medical 1,283 25,079 28,004 19,128 2,525 76,019 85,672
Staff recruitment - 6,390 5,368 3,563 2728 18,049 12,
Staff training N 8,521 13,666 47,696 - 69,883 176,711
Sundry 8,323 4,579 5,531 10,886 4,904 34,223 37,561
Telephone 4,381 18,546 27,630 3,358 6,942 60,857 70,143
Transportation 285 3,521 54,767 1,760 41 60,374 66,758
Utilities - 160,171 123,314 17,239 - 300,724 289,033
1,997,905 10,872,691 16,597,311 14,046,198 4,868,408 48,482513 43,562,253

—_—
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AR RERERTE T FIRE 22K

PREE

MERGECERTPE
PAOC Ka Chi Secondary School

FEEfIEILE

South Tuen Mun Government Secondary School

]

TEE

Pz /N VA S
Yuen Long Public Secondary School

PEREHSEPS
The Church Of Christ In China Kei Long College

BREFIREE
Bethel High School

CESRESEEDR

Cumberland Preshyterian Church Yao Dao Secondary School

RE—ERELSPE
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Lo Kon Ting Memorial College

PZTHAREERSR
Caritas Yuen Long Chan Chun Ha Secondary School

BEEHERGCEEREER (NEE)
ELCHK Lutheran Academy

BEEHEBCEZEREER (F2E)
ELCHK Lutheran Academy

EEEEEEEA SR
Pok Oi Hospital Tang Pui King Memorial College

ENERNBEEFE
S. K. H. Bishop Baker Secondary School

HEeRFMAERE
Ho Dao College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)

HREICETE

Chiu Lut Sau Memorial Secondary School

B X 25EFARRE ERCSHE
The Yuen Yuen Institute MFBM Nei Ming Chan Lui Chung Tak Memorial College

B SRR

Lok Sin Tong Leung Kau Kui Primary School

FIKE

BEBRXPE
St. Joseph’s Anglo-Chinese School

Nped
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Bfii FR R A Hi ik B BE
Unit Opening Hours Address Tel No. Fax No.
fRA IV E R Ef—ZFh: LFORETF 1R NEALARESR 2957 6355 2302 1661
Head Office TF 2 ETF 6 B EHEFHOEE 814 E
FEH7K P EFORBEETRF 1B Room 814, 8/F,
E %= T 2 BFE T4 b B Hong Kong Scout Centre,
x Scout Path, Austin Road, Kowloon
Mon-Fri : 9:00am — 1:00pm
Ef 2:00pm — 6:00pm ZEEL Email : fos@scout.org.hk
Sat : 9:00am — 1:00pm #81E Website : http://www.sahkfos.org
2:00pm — 5:00pm
EEEFES — EH—FAh ' TF10EEBR L8 MR EEEER 2957 6495/ 2302 1410
EAHEHN EHAKRE  EF 10EETH 36 EHBBEFRAN 8818 = 2957 6499
Scout Association of _ Room 818, 8/F,
Hong Kong - Mon-Fri : 10:00am — 8:00pm Hong Kong Scout Centre,

Education Centre

Sat & Sun  : 10:00am —3:00pm

Scout Path, Austin Road, Kowloon

B EL Email * ec@scout.org.hk
#81E Website : http://www.scout.edu.hk

A ES
BSOERBHC
Jockey Club

Kai Yip Service Centre
for Children & Youth

EHZ =R EF 9B 30 AF T 12 5 15 0 JUEESLBEBRRGETR

T 10 PETFFS5HF 15T
KL 6 fF 30 DEREE 9FRF 15 4
T IRFAETFFSEF 1SS
it 6 B 30 DEMELE R 15 4

EHNER

Tue, Wed & Sat : 9:30am—12:15pm

B 1 = 4 X 10 E 27 SR

Units 1-4 & 10-27, G/F,

Kai Cheung House, Kai Yip Estate,

Kowloon Bay, Kowloon

&P Email * kyadmin@sahkfos.org

2754 9561 2756 4413

ESE 1:30pm - 5:15pm #BLE Website © http://www.kyit.sahkfos.org
6:30pm —9:15pm
Thu & Fri : 1:30pm —5:15pm
E 6:30pm —9:15pm
BEEeAR EHZ =85 B 9 30 2E T 12 85 15 9 FARmeARA RN 24755441 3005 4922
BMERRIEAR TH1H0FETFOIR 159 HREBTH216E225%
Jockey Club e 6 B 30 2EMe E 9B 154 Units 216-225, Podium,

Long Ping Service Centre

for Children & Youth

EHMER

Tue, Wed & Sat : 9:30am —12:15pm
1:30pm - 5:15pm
6:30pm —9:15pm

Thu & Fri :1:30pm —5:15pm
6:30pm - 9:15pm

CTFE 1R 309ETH 5 1543 Hor Ping House, Long Ping Estate,
et 6 30 AZRe L 9FF 154  Yuen Long, New Territories

FEHR Email : admin@foslpit.org
@1k Website © http://www.foslpit.org

Bt TR

School Social Work Service

[Blecz |
2
&

EH—FN: FFIBETF 1
TF 2 RETF 6 B
EMH BT ORETF 1B
PF2HERF L

Mon-Thu : 9:00am — 1:00pm
2:00pm — 6:00pm
Fri : 9:00am — 1:00pm
2:00pm — 5:00pm

HT TR 7K ER

BKEYA 201 Z203 =

Units 201-203, Podium,

Ying Shui House, Shui Pin Wai Estate,
Yuen Long, New Territories

ZEED Email * sswadmin@sahkfos.org
#84E Website © http://fosssw.sahkfos.org

2443 3640 2443 2522




BIEBFIRG - MRBELERIUBH SRt
Creating favourable circumstances for. young people to develop
themselves and make contribution to the . community

HERHEHFRR  EEAREZEN Instagram






